
CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Honorable David Ortega 
Mayor, City of Scottsdale 
3939 North Drinkwater Boulevard 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251 
 

Dear Mayor Ortega: 

Washington, D.C. 20472 
 

April 30, 2024 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 
Case No.:   23-09-0263R 
Community Name: City of Scottsdale, AZ 
Community No.:  045012 

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed 
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed, could revise the effective Flood Insurance Rate Map 
for your community.  

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community, the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director, 
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Oakland, 
California, at (510) 627-7211, or the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 
(1-877-FEMA MAP).  Additional information about the NFIP is available on our website at 
https://www.fema.gov/flood-insurance. 

Sincerely, 
  
 

Patrick “Rick” F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 

List of Enclosures: 

Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document 

cc:  Hasan Mushtaq, Ph.D., CFM, PMP 
  Floodplain Administrator 
  City of Scottsdale 
 
  Mark T. Gavan, P.E. 
  Project Engineer 
  Gavan & Barker, Inc. 
 
  Paul Baughman, P.E., CFM 
  Chief Engineer and General Manager  
  Flood Control District of Maricopa County 
 
  Joshua Sutter  
  GIS Analyst  
  Flood Control District of Maricopa County 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fema.gov_flood-2Dinsurance&d=DwMFAg&c=cUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A&r=8bcyMXQyinJ3g5o5mQNSagaHTeXYDg7d9iekR7XQYU0&m=ZXyMAI5tcQEiBSNBY1tQFoup00yX6TPp4yP0sJf3MwI&s=_v0jUUMVHbm-ztsKVRnmhG7Koj_nNBEwK7RZnEsSl54&e=

